

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

# Gerardo Sabetta

## ABOUT ME

I've been working as a Software Developer since 2017. I love working with Javascript to create efficient full stack solutions to problems and I keep myself up to date with the latest trends in web development and I'm always eager to implement them in the projects I work in.

## EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND ENGINEER, ATTACKIQ – JUN 2019 - PRESENT

So far in AttackIQ I've worked migrating the legacy part of the platform from AngularJS to React and MUI 5. Migrated the internal CMS Tool from AngularJS to Refine. Implemented a mono repo for all of our frontend packages with Nx. I have lead many initiatives to change the stack we use to modern tools and tackle technical debt.

Stack: React, MUI 5, SCSS, React-query, React hook forms, Zustand, Nx, Webpack 5, Cypress, Testing Library, Refine, Python/Django.

STUDENT MENTOR, ACAMICA (PART TIME) – APR 2020 - NOV 2020

I was a teacher for the "Full-stack web development" bootcamp.

During my time at Acamica I had the opportunity to teach a group of students how to build web apps end to end.

Content: HTML/CSS, A11y, SCSS, Agile, JavaScript, git, Node, npm, Express, MySQL, Sequelize, MongoDB, OWASP Top 10.

DEVELOPER, ENDAVA – SEP 2018 - JUN 2019

Staff Augmentation for Ordergroove.

I participated on both the frontend and backend of Ordergroove's Subscriptions solution. This was a script that clients would add to their e-commerces to rapidly get a subscription model to the products they have on catalog.

Stack: Python/Django, AngularJS

WEB UI DEVELOPER, GLOBANT – AUG 2017 - SEP 2018

During my time at Globant I worked for Deloitte as an Angular 2 Developer in VC Planner, a web platform for booking conference rooms in a google calendar like user interface.

Stack: Angular, RxJS, TypeScript, Git.

## EDUCATION

Systems Analyst - JJ de Urquiza 2018

SABETTAGERARDO@GMAIL.COM

## **FRONTEND**

- JavaScript/TypeScript
- React
- Vue
- Redux
- RxJS
- Webpack
- Testing Library=

## **BACKEND**

- Node / Express
- Python / Django
- Firebase
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB

## **OTHERS**

- Linux
- Git
- Docker
- Agile
- CI/CD
- DevOps
- Cypress